

# School Council Meeting

Date: 15-3-17

## Agenda :

- Discuss the buddy system and if it is working still
- Where will we put our new signs?

Present M, Thai, Abigail W, Evelina G, Abigail Wh, Kendra A, Awa I, Lola, Abigail P, Conner, Harley, Sam D, Grace, Thomas, Jamie

Absences: Year 6 were busy working hard with their SATs revision

## Is the buddy system working for us still? What can we do better?

- We began by checking the timetable to see who should and who shouldn't be a buddy this week. Most of us knew when we were on (or not) but some were unsure so Ms Williams will send out an updated list.
- We talked about introducing the Y6 to the buddy system but decided we wanted to get it back on track before we do.
- We reminded ourselves about what we need to do, including remembering to pass on the caps and tabards to the next group of buddies.

## Deciding where to put the signs

- We shared the new playground signs and then took them outside. We wanted to see where the best place for them would be.
- After looking at the buddy table, we decided the sign would be too big on the edge so it will probably need to go along the wooden edge to the trim-trail.
- We thought the large sign could go on the fence behind the bench.
- We spotted Mr Carbutt in the playground and so we were able to ask him to put up our playground rules sign. He suggested putting it on the fence to nursery. He was kind enough to put it up for us. It looks great!

## Next steps /AOB:

- We now need the remaining two signs attaching to the fence & wall.